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SCANNED 4115 9 4 2010

| OMB No 1545-0047

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2@()9
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Department of the Treasury .
Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspectlon
A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning ol ’ (%] , 2009, and endlng ] LI") ) , 20 09
B Check if applicable | Please |C Name of organization (_cﬂ(_& Ne\ey Qcc:}oq*uxm Wusua Q‘-}\g( D Employer identification number
D Address change T::e:if Doing Business As K\‘N\\\“\K—N / S 9~9\ : 9\9\0\\’5\“’
O Name change prnt or [ Number and street (or PO box if mail Is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
ty —
[ ittt return s sz;:f g\s"\ “\Q‘hﬂ%&\ %(t‘c\x (\D%S) LA\
O Termnated e | Crty or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
U Amended return yone t\\&'“‘ ol “ﬂ\( \\\\9 0_1 s 1%\5 G Gross receipts $ /oé 0:2% 177
D Application pending F Name and address of principal officer —SR“'ES €- ON oCy Q“'s\w(\/m H(a) Is this a group retum for aﬁ|||ates"|:|Yes ZNO
A% Mexomrc %(<bk &tb'\‘r&“ ) “\I \\\\00—’ H(b) Are all affiiates included? [lves [INo
| Tax-exempt status MSOHC) ( 3 )« (nsert no ) D 4947@)1yor [ 527 If “No,” attach a hist (see instructions)
J Website: » Wt MO names) . Covn Hic) Group exerrption number » N/A
K Form of orgamzatlonECorporatlon [ trust [ Assocation [ Other » | L Year of formation \AQ O | M State of legal domicile W'Y
3 Summary
1 Brlefly des ribe the organization’s mission or most srg ificant activities: ... Nl
. X \_o_xs___>>_ o IWNT M itensnem e, SN\ o _\\_ssm\_m.mc, RSN wodes Nowteon,
2l ows) AV Wy \sxﬁsz{ts-k-__&.\.«.\%s})}}}eg ________ Se. o Sewles, Y
c
§ 2 Check this box » [] If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
« | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 \\
8| 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 \\
2| 5 Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a). 5 3?)0
&| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . . .o 6 30
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), I|ne 12 e 7a (@)
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 e ... . 7b (@)
Prior Year Current Year
»| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIi, ine 1h) . . . . .o .o \5’53“‘5\ 2_2,.@_
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g) . D Coe WA\, S0¢% 1,910 5%Y
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) .. .o 33; L3+ 8 g87%
11 Others l_column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . . S, 150 82,6%6
12 Totall;even T [Re, oy g TT(must equal Part Vill, column (A), me 12) | /2, 60D, 394 /2, 02,\17]
)4 L4 T 7
13 Granfs gnd similar amou rtIX, column (A), nes 1-3) . . . . . &) o)
» |14 Ben g paﬁ % %Wzﬁﬁ;@e rt IX, column (A), ine 4) . . . | o o
§ 15 Sala . othercompefrsa e benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5- 10) 7’.8557,, 544 32(«5/ 538
$ | 16a Prof _ column (A), line 11e) . o o |
d| b Tota 'fundr@@ X , lumn (D), iNe25) » ...
17 Other eXpenses (PaT-Hi=s:  lnes 11a-11d, 14f-241) . . . . . |_“"1g, 00 73579, 970
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (), ne 25). | /d, 303, 949 12,605,952
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . ... Bdb, 55067 SNBSS\ Y
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
3 ;
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16) . . . . . .o Coe e \\3\°\lab% A\ 0‘6(;7’, Lud
S| 21 Total habilties (Part X, ne 26) . . . L |%,808,92D %,6%0,605
27| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from lne 20. . . . . . 2N\4,3NS 2,405,485
Signature Block / )
Under penalties of perpfry, | declare that examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it 1s true gforrect, and col eclaration of preparer (other than officer) I1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
Sign } f - . | 7A 0//0
Here Signat officer j Date *
/7 Semn E. Dzl/ue. , /)m»Jé/ée’O
Tydef pnnt name and title T
Preparer's } Date g'}fe‘:k if Preparer’s identifying number
elf-
Paid signature employed > D (see instructions)
Preparer’s Firm's name (or yours EIN >
Use Only if self-employed), }
address, and ZIP + 4 Phone no » | )
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . C .. ] Yes [ ] No
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2009)

|\



Form 990 (2009) Page 2
3ETedll]  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1 Bnefly describe the organization’s mission; .
Wi _\_3&,&_3&5‘ Quoves NN o Mot g, ¥ N}.‘..@b Oermedie caxe. S« Seannes

W3, men MY eececes & _Q\Ms‘,

2 Did the organtization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not hsted on
the prior Form 990 or 990-E2? . . . . . . e O Yes X No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . ... .. S .. .. .. .. DOvYesX®nNo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code. ) Expenses $ 1} ,2\0_3’5‘1\5;_ including grants of $ @) ) Revenue $ ), A\0, 5% )

................................. --- e fo

....................................................................................................................... ‘)__ N - _\_______
E\uﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁééjﬁ;ﬁﬁw::ﬁéﬁ?Zﬁi_ééﬁég_ﬁﬁéésﬁﬁ;ZQQ@IZ"LIﬁﬁﬁ{;{mzﬁﬁﬁ'}%Z_o__I}ZIEé\;;{ZZ’SZIZZsﬁé;%;iw?{:{;ﬁIIZIZIIZIZ:ZIZIZIﬁﬁ
4b (Code: . ) (Expenses $____ including grantsof $______ )(Revenue $___ )
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grantsof $ )(Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses » \\, A, SRS

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)
IZXI_ Checkiist of Required Schedules

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,” X
complete Schedule A . 1
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors" .2
3 D the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orimn opposmon to X
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes'7 If “Yes " complete X
Schedule C, Part Il 4
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) orgamzatlons Is the organlzatlon subject to the section 6033(e) 1
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Iil . . S M-
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the nght to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts?If “Yes,” X
complete Schedule D, Part | . .. e . .6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, lncludlng easements to preserve open space, x
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7
8 Dud the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets?/f “Yes,” x
complete Schedule D, Part Iil . 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, Ime 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not llsted in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” X
complete Schedule D, Part IV 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets n term permanent or ><
quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. . 10
11 Is the organization’s answer to any of the following questions “Yes”? If so, complete Schedule D, Parts Vl Y
ViIl, Vill, IX, or X as applcable .emn
® Did the organization report an amount for Iand bundlngs and equnpment In Part X I|ne 10’?If “Yes " complete
Schedule D, Part VI.
e Did the organization report an amount for investments —other securities in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V.
e Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Viil.
e Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported In Part X, ine 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX.
® Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.
e Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.
12 Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xlll. 12 X
12A Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No
If “Yes,” completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xli, and Xili is optional. . . . . . |12A X
13 s the organization a school descrnbed in section 170(b)(1){A)()? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 Pad
14a Did the organization maintamn an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . |14a <<
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part | . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part I, 15 )<
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part il . 16 )<
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | 17 P
18 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contrlbuttons on x
Part VIII, hines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VIII ||ne 9a’7
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . 19 )<
20 _ Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes " complete Schedu/e H 20 <

P

age 3

Yes
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Form 990 (2009)
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25, e e .o 24a
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b| WA
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . ) 24c| WA

d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme durmg the year'7 24d; Wk
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction

with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dlsquallfled person In a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or X
990-EZ? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . . T <1 o)
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . 26 >(
27 D the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contnbutor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . e e .. . 27 >(
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable fiing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a Pad
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete

Schedule L, Part IV . . . .|28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former offlcer dlrector trustee, or key employee of the organlzatlon (or a

family member) was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L,

Part IV . .{28¢c Dad
29 D the organization receive more than $25 000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X )
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M .o . .o . . |30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operahons” /f "Yes complete Schedule N,

Part! . e X
32 Didthe organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes, ” complete

Schedule N, Part Il 32 P
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty'7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Parts lI X

i, Iv, and v, hne 1 34
35 Is any related organization a controlled entlty W|th|n the meaning of section 512(b)(13)'7 lf "Yes complete

Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35 ><
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organlzatlon make any transfers to an exempt non- charltable related

organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 1.36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that IS not a related orgamzatlon

and that I1s treated as a partnershlp for federal income tax purposes'7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part VI 37 )<
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provnde explanatlons In Schedule (0] for Part VI Ilnes 11 and

197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . 38 X

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part 1X, column (A), ine 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and I,

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the

United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill

Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J e .. .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines

21

Yes

22

23

X

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . .o 1a il
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not apphcable .. 1b [®)
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . RN A e e 1c x
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax I I 3’50
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see
instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more durlng the year covered by T—
this return? . . . . .. 3a P
b If “Yes,” has it filed a ' Form 990-T for this year'7 If "No ” prowde an explanatlon in Schedule O .o 3b | WA
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . & x
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » N/A .................................
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?, . . [5a pad
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b pad
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding
Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction?. . . Sc L5 a
6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normaIIy greater than $1 00, 000 and dld the 6a x
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible?. . . . L Coe e . . . .. . .. .|eb| W
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c)
a Dud the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods .__
and services provided to the payor? . . . .o Lo 7a
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded" . 7o | NP
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was >(
required to file Form 82822 . . . e 7c
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled dunng the year .. . |_IL
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract? . . . 7e x
f Did the organization, during the year pay premlums dlrectly or |nd|rectly, ona personal beneflt contract" 7t X
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79 | N
h For contributions of cars, boats, arrplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as
required?. . . . 7h | N
8 Sponsoring organlzatlons mamtammg donor advnsed funds and sectlon 509(a)(3) supportlng
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?. . . . . . . . .o 8 Wh
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ]
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . .. - 9a | WA
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’7 . e 9b N
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ine 12. . . . . 10a WA
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facmtles 10b Nk
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter.
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . 11a N
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pa|d to other sources agamst
amounts due or received from them.) . . . 11b| &
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts Is the orgamzatlon f|I|ng Form 990 in heu of Form 10417 [12a| N
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year.  [12b] Supy | |

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) Page 6

il Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and
for a “No” response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descrnibe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governng body . . . . . . . 1a i\
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent . . . 1b \\

2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relatlonshlp ora busmess relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . 2 X
3 Dd the organization delegate controi over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect

supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 >(
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 <
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a matenal diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 Pl
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? . 6

7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members

of the governing body? . . . B £

b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members stockholders or other persons" . .|1b

8 D the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following.

XX X

a The governing body? . . . oo o | ealX
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governlng body” .o 8b | XX
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee histed in Part Vil, Section A who cannot be reached
at the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . 9a X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the /nternal
Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . . 10a x
b If “Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlvmes of such chapters
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . . . 10b MR
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form? . . N Lk X
11A Describe In Schedule (0] the process |f any, used by the organlzatlon to review th|s Form 990 l
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to lne 13 . . . . 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve
nse to conflicts? . . ____12b><
¢ Does the oorganization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this is done . e e e e e s . 12¢ x
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower poIrcy” . o .. 13 [ X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction pollcy” e 14 | X<
15 Diud the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . e 15a ><
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ) e e 15b
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See mstructlons)
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? ., . . .. .. Coe 16a [ >
b If “Yes,” has the organization adopted a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organrzatlon to evaluate
Iits participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ., . . . . . .. 16b X
Section C. Disclosure .
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » N‘M—‘)’O‘\( _____________________________

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
avatlable for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
] Oown website [0 Another's website B Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public.

20 State the name, ph srcal dress, and telephone number of the person_who possegses the books and records of the
organization: » i oo N (R‘-Q ASN “\bﬁ%ﬁﬁu‘ S %\,‘,&“ <€ \\)7 ANLe

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) Page 7

sl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space i1s needed.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization’s current key employees. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers, key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[[] Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) ©) (D) (B) (7
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per oz |s]|olxleaz ™ compersation compensation amount of
week a2lz|=x|2 g;g 2 from from related other
3 a £ 8 e |52 % the organizations compensation
5|3 2|82 (" | omenzaton | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
= o 5’_: "<6' o (W-2/1093-MISC) organization
g_ =4 2 3 and related
2 & ] organizations
3 &
[l
[o§
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m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B} © (D) (E) 7]
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply} Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [5 sIslolx]ezx[m compensation compensation amount of
week c2|2 |22 gﬁ 5 from from related other
3 g E g @ aczn- 3 the orgamzations compensation
ac|g 3|32 || owanmmton | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
< ; i § ®8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
S 3 2 3 and related
o |6 ] organizations
o |z ?
o =8
@
Q
1b_Total . » [ DM [ 155,00 R.250

2 Total number of mdwnduals (|nclud|ng but not hmlted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization »

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual.

5 Did any person listed on hne 1a receive or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated organlzatlon for
services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person L

Yes| No

TIx

4 X

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

(A)

Name and business address

(8)

Descnption of services

©
Compensation

‘Sﬁbi oS

N<eohon w"‘r L BN €ody Pe., Roda. N\I/ WMo

m‘o\pj SQ‘&\\ WES
M

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not Imited to those listed above) who receved
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization »

Form 990 (2009)
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Page 9

Statement of Revenue

A (B) ©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
functon rovenve | e secuone,

g% 1a Federated campaigns 1a
a,é b Membership dues . 1b
£ s| c Fundraising events ic
®8| d Related organizations . Lad 020,:,503 .
g% e Government grants (contributions), le
5 Al other contributions, giits, grants, ' 6 ,
2% and similar amounts not included above | 1f .
§'g g Noncash contributions included nlnes 1a-1¢ & ... ..
O G| h Total. Add lines 1a-1f > | 22,03%
2 Business Code
§ |28 (D600 11 910,584/ W, 00,584
E | B e
]
2 € e ieiieieeeeeaaaan.
& L«
E | e ..
§a f All other program service revenue
& | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f > W\ N 58 |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . 3.%13 3, 878
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royaltes . - ..
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross Rents -
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) . . >
7a Grossarount fromsaes of (i) Secunties (1)} Other
assets other than invertary
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Net gain or (loss) . >
@ | 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events (not including $ _......_......
2 of contributions reported on line 1c).
f SeePart|V,line18 . . . . . . g
g b Less: directexpenses . . . . b
(] ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . P
9a Gross income from gaming activities
SeePartiV,line19 ., . . . . . a
b Less: directexpenses. . . . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . . W
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . a
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales ofinventory . . . »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code l
1a . SWy Clesearn [ 7222\0 | 21,920 2{,112.0
b ... Nestnoin 7> Gue Weds . [Z220\0 | 5,811 5, 3171
C . =D r Nowoagears 31290D e 179\ G162
d All other revenue . . glaach | W, (27 WY LT
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > |
12 Total revenue. See instructions. > 024 V77 )\ A0, S8 91,564

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009}

WStatement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c}(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Page 10

i n lin (A (B) © (D)

75, 5, S and 100 of Part Vil o | Teeeweses | g | wemmmenss |y

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and

organizations in the U S See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments
organizations, and Individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trust:es and key employees . ‘““\."“n - ‘%ﬂnl\"ﬁ?‘
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquajlﬁed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c){(3)(B)
7 Other salanes and wages . _Sx}iﬁMéL 576,40 _E(E_- \S7
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) .

9 Other employee benefits L\ MU, %05 1,292 . 8735 (€ 770
10  Payroll taxes . : | 451,23\ Y37564 2,667
11 Fees for services (non- employees)

a Management T 00k TN
b Legal . ) -
¢ Accounting . 26,236 — 26,230
d Lobbying
e Professional fundrajsmg SeIces. See Part v, Ime 17
f Investment management fees . a o Q‘&’\ o Sae
g Other . . A /)
12 Advertising and promot|on 11711 21N -
13 Office expenses 7’11', ylomi _— 27,902
14 Information technology . L LS 53;‘&3'5 LsM3
15 Royalties
16 Oc)clzupancy . I | (23,09 (N EYA
17 Travel e 12, %14 5470 14938
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local publc officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 |Interest . 1\1;705 = /1305
21 Payments to afflllates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 525,310 472,35\ 53,531
23 Insurance - 109,368 = VN0 DGE
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above. (Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed B
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below )
a 420,38\ 120 4\ —_
b 3S,L5% M45,1.53 =
c 2\%, 770l 209,100 —
d 21,435 \ngmn T\, 63U
e 63,2717 s P A Ky V10
f Allotherexpenses ... ... ... ...............
25 Total functior?al expenses. Add lines 1 through 24t | V. . [, 68 .90 ¥ Snl L0%.535 | L,DY,A%S [®))
26 Joint costs. Check here » [] if following ' ! i ’ =

SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation e ..

Form 990 (2009)
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B Balance Sheet

page 11

(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . A, 02% 1 \ \7, 157
2  Savings and temporary cash investments | /,1 28,2% | 2 | |\, 33\, 649
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts recewvable, net 4621,995 | 4 1,710,431\
5 Receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part |l of
Schedule L . . 5
6 Recelvables from other d|squallf|ed persons (as deflned under sect|on
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(0)(3)(8) Complete
Part 1l of Schedule L . A N . . 6
":1 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
@1 8 Inventories for sale or use . 8
<| 9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 139,695 | 9 88,252
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or |10a /{JI. V/V/ 112
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D .
b Less' accumulated depreciation . 100] /0, ’55’5/ 03¢ 6,519,565 |10c| ©,06i,014
11 Investments—publicly traded secunties 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 - 13 -
14 Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, ne 11 . . 4,990,251 15 ﬂ772‘f7
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34) I, 161,268 16 II 080,600
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . " 795,60 17 373&7
18 Grants payable 18 )
19  Deferred revenue . 84,172 | 19 635,129
20 Tax-exempt bond |IabI|ItIeS ) 20
8|21  Escrow or custodial account hiability. Complete Part v of Schedule D 21
% 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
] employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualfied
- persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . e 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 5;8/5, 9Ya |23 | 5 L07, 788
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25  Other liabihties. Complete Part X of Schedule D 2,213,721 25 | A, \3.4¥Y1
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 4,904,923 26| 3.680 Los
o Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > IX'and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines a3 and 34.
8|27  Unrestricted net assets . 323,786 | 27 891,593
@{28 Temporarly restricted net assets . Y31, 020 |28 548,807
2|29 Permanently restricted net assets : 937,39 |29 745,59
c Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here > l:|
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
8131 Pad-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 3
'j 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2(33 Total net assets or fund balances A,/92,345 33| 2,405,995
34  Total habilities and net assets/fund balances J1, /701,268 134] 11,080, &IV

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009)

m Financial Statements and Reporting

1

2a

3a

b

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Cash ,E Accrual [ Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for over5|ght of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
1ssued on a consolidated basis, separate basis, or both.

[0 separate basis [ Consolidated basis ﬁ Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth Iin
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? .

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audnts'7 If the orgamzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No
2a [ X
2b | X
2¢ [ X
3a X
3| wva

Form 990 (2009)



;ﬁ:ig: (,Lri;:_Ez) Public Charity Status and Public Support | OME@BSSM

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
7 itabte trust. .
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trus Open to Public
Inspection

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p See separate instructions.
Employer Identification number

Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization

()r.m\) \\\;-) Qv..\%, e:(wrb“w«\ R AL AAINM
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizdjions must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A){i).
2 [ A schoo! described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E)
3 OA hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){(A)iii).
4 [J A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)}{A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’'s name, city, and state:

5 [ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described n
section 170(b}(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(v).

7 0O An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(vi). (Complete Part II)

8 [0 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 X An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33's % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions —subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 335 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ll.)

10 [0 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).
11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a O Type|l b O Type i ¢ [ Type ll-Functionally integrated d [J Type I-Other
e [J By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified

persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type I, or Type lll supporting
organization, check this box

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzahon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (iil) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . ... (Mgl
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? . . . ... (i)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? . . . . . . . . . . . |1
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (ii} EIN (iti) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Did you notify {vi} Is the {vi)) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 [ in col (i) isted in your | the organization In organization in col support
above or IRC section goverming document? col (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us-?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Form 990 or 990-E2.



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Pag

e 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2005 {b) 2006 (c) 2007 {(d) 2008 (e) 2009 (N Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
kz 2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
’N benefit and erther paid to or expended on
its behalf
3 The value of services or facilties
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3
5 The portion of total contnbutions by each
person (other than a governmental unt or
publicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from I|ne 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 {d) 2008 (e) 2009 () Total
7 Amounts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest, d|v1dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gann or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. {(see instructions) 12
13

First five years. If the Form 990 i1s for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here L.

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14

15

16a
b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part il, ine 14 15 %
33% % support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and Ilne 14 1S 33‘/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamization . > O
33'5 % support test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 1s 33‘/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualiftes as a publicly supported organization . e » 0
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » U
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > O

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions »

O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2009
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SCHEDULE D | omeNo 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2(@09

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12, Open to Public
T !
Ef;i’;r‘;:::,:::eses,a;uw > Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(k.«ow.. \\n.\\c-. ?\m\ﬁ\c\r‘d L\ oy Cm\v-& 22 22A\3M(

m Organizations Maintainir‘g Donor’Advised Fundd or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contrnbutions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (durning year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . D Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? .. [ves [1No

Conservation Easements. Complete if the organlzatlon answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[0 Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) (J Preservation of an histonically important land area
O Protection of natural habitat [J Preservation of a certified historic structure
{3 Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

SV A WN =

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . .. . | 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded In (a) . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢c) acquired after 8/17/06 . .. 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or termlnated by the organization during
the tax year®» ... ....__..

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located » ... _..._.......
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . - Ues [ No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above sa’nsfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)()) and section 170(h)4)B)mw? . . . . . . . o Oves ) No
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements In 1ts revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
g4Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 . . . C e e e .. 8

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . e N

2 If the organization recewved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, ine 1 . . . . .

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . A

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2009




Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e L1 Other oo
NA c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organtzation’s exempt purpose In
Part XIv.
5 Duning the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . D Yes D No

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part

IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . e D Yes D No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the followmg table
Amount
¢ Beginning balance e .. i O [~
Nb d Addtions during the year . . . . . . . . . . |ad
e Distrbutions durngtheyear . . . . . . . . . e B [
f Ending balance . . o 1t
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ilne 21'7 . . e e e e L] ves D No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . (- g 73\[ 30 | .
b Contrbutons . . . . A 15T £ 329 '
¢ Net Investment earnings, gains,
and losses .. g .g. o 206, Y24 (237J§3>
d Grants or scholarships . .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and progrgms e e e e <<20’(51 "121> 1227/ 158
f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance . . . . . 945,510 931,437
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » ... %
b Permanent endowment » ... 60. %
¢ Term endowment » ... ... %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations oL o e . L 3a(i) X
(i) related organizations . . . . 3afii| X
b If “Yes” to 3a(u), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requnred on Schedule R" . L. 3b X
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . . . . . . . . . . . “\’MQ\U “\’5%-0\\0
b Buldngs. . . . S . \\,“15_'. 104 ("Jﬂ\“!\%g 5.‘ 050\.1‘—1\\
¢ Leasehold |mprovements e b s
d Equipment . e 3, ﬁmLJ %]7/023 Y23, \84
e Other . . . HA1S H,87 2. \33,\03
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).) U (p" 0 b\ N OWM\

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial denvatives .
Closely-held equity interests . e
Other .

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, co! (B) ime 12} P>

Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 13) » ]
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
Due S.wn B° pah NOXS /6,968
n\m 9 I;NNM o /,‘5|‘|,Tl 0L
“\03\\«’« \\jms\ ) %§s (o) " 168,305
R(.S\go%\ e S & TauX (oc(' \MG
OVt Wse. g MaQ

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) Iine 15.)

> LT e

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Descnption of hability (b) Amount
Federal income taxes

Lo o, Geeo S 6D, 50

Due No Tuened g \gL, SUD

Oue Yo ASN Do Podus S\

Wodones RdX-xDetred M 32,%30

Y Reshd LiSAN, Y QA0 ARN

Moo (o ~SaoS LN, UL, 530

Ress: Sooms W X &I (A, MG

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col B)ine25) » | ‘X, \\'5 %‘\ \

2. FIN 48 Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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Page 4

Part X| Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 /%,fgiﬂ
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 /%_Qﬁ,_s_&%
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3 £ S8\ 3-191
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of faclilities . 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Prior period adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XiV.) . . 8 715500\
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 . . 9
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 . 10 2&3 LS50
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 V3,034, \1]
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . 2b
¢ Recovenes of prior year grants e o 2c
d Other (Describe n Part XIV) . . . . . . . ) ... . |
e Add hines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ) 3 V2,09, V111
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12, but not on I|ne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b . 4a
b Other (Descnbe n Part XIV.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . L4b
c Add lnes 4a and 4b 4c
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (777/5 must equal Form 990, Part I, Iine 12) . 5 /2, 024,117
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return
Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 \l_. LOS '."51‘&
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facllites , . . T -
b Prior year adjustments ., . e e .. |.2b
¢ Other losses . ) e e -
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) e ... L
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 | \,605,52%
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX I|ne 25 but not on I|ne 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, lne 7b . | 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . N K. |«
¢ Add lines4aand4b . 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS must equal Form 990, Partl l/ne 18 ) ) \1:(905',52&

=FTa® {1 Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, ine 8; Part Xl lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIil, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete

this part to provide any additional information

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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. . OMB N 545-0047
SCHEDULE J Compensation Information ' o
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@09
Compensated Employees

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, o Publi
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23. . pen to ublic
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

Uhe, Qe \ AW 22 229136

I Questions Regardmg Oompenéation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
I First-class or charter travel ad Housing allowance or residence for personal use
O Travel for companions 4 Payments for business use of personal residence
O Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees
| Discretionary spending account (] Personal services (e.g , maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wntten policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part lil to

explan . . . . 1b !\’ A
2 Didthe organlzatlon require substantlatlon prior to relmbursmg or aIIowmg expenses mcurred by aII
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? . _ 2 Mir

3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply

0 Compensation committee [0 wntten employment contract
0 Independent compensation consultant [J Compensation survey or study
[0 Form 990 of other organizations O Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Recewve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?. . . . e e e 4a )(
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified ret|rement plan'7 e e e 4b P
¢ Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?. . . . 4c R

If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?. . . . S .o e .. 5a
b Any related organization? . . e e, Sb
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe In Par1 III

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

XX

a The organization?. . . A .. . e 6a X
b Any related organization? . . . S . Co Co 6b >
If “Yes” to ine 6a or 6b, describe In Part III }
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organtzation provide any non-fixed
payments not described in ines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part Il . . . . 7 X

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vil, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the imitial contract exception descrbed in Regs. section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
mPatil . . . . . 8 X

9 If “Yes" to ine 8, did the orgamzatlon also foIIow the rebuttable presumptlon procedure descnbed in
Regulations section 534958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 9 | Vpr

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2009
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SCHEDULE O | oms No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Information to Form 990 2@('9
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

990 or to provide any additi i . i
Department of the Treasury Form provide any itional information Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

(reogsee. ‘\/«:.\’\.7 Q«e&?\m@-\\.«:ﬁ Ceden 20 223\
?ﬂk WV L&(L\ - ‘\\\L 8¢ wwﬁk@ SRS m-\mw (.m_Qc::\Co-a w\\« Q«,&%u\m \\a-«.> * Sewstes
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For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990) 2009
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Freed Maxick & Battaglia, CPAs, PC

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Governors

Presbyterian Homes and Services of Genesee Valley, Inc.
d/b/a Seniorsfirst Communities & Services

Rochester, New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of
Presbyterian Homes and Services of Genesee Valley, Inc. d/b/a Seniorsfirst Communities & Services
(Seniorsfirst) as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of
activities and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of Seniorsfirst management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Presbyterian Homes and Services of
Genesee Valley, Inc. d/b/a Seniorsfirst Communities & Services as of December 31, 2009 and 2008,
and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic 2009 and 2008
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The consolidating and other supplementary
schedules on pages 20 - 28 are presented for purposes of additional analysis of the basic consolidated
financial statements rather than to present the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows
of the individual companies, and are not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic
consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in ail material respects in relation
to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

Fad Mapid gl thr, /€

Buffalo, New York
May 17, 2010




PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31,

ASSETS 2009 2008
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 450,748 $ 519,039
Accounts receivable - net of allowance for doubtful accounts .
of $265,615 ($366,621 - 2008) 1,764,873 1,699,154
Bequest receivable 107,958 3,707
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 288,325 319,054
Total current assets 2,611,904 2,540,954
Investments 2,743,985 2,176,325
Assets whose use is limited 3,354,690 3,053,146
Other long-term assets 35,242 111,625
Due from third-party payers 16,968 -
Property and equipment - net of accumulated depreciation 12,685,056 13,050,084
Intangible assets - net of accumulated amortization 249,355 267,499
Resident funds held in trust 69,146 68,028
Total assets $ 21,666,346 $ 21,267,661

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 1,349,227 $ 1,083,686
Deferred revenue 63,129 84,172
Line of credit 500,000 -
Debt - due within one year 508,259 411,942
Refundable fees and security deposits 1,949,827 2,029,166
Total current liabilities 4,370,442 3,608,966
Debt - due after one year 11,872,127 12,338,642
Due to third-party payers - 488,987
Discount for future interest in pooled life income funds 52,836 74,607
Other long-term liabilities 517,400 271,766
Pension liability 940,181 1,320,759
Unfunded postretirement benefit obligation 323,572 358,901
Entrance fees 2,339,801 2,019,093
Resident funds held in trust 69,146 68,028
Total liabilities 20,485,505 20,649,749
Net assets:
Unrestricted {1,688,486) (2,146,197)
Temporarily restricted 1,071,843 1,098,938
Permanently restricted 1,797,484 1,765,171
Total net assets 1,180,841 717,912
Total liabilities and net assets $ 21,666,346 $ 21,267,661

See accompanying notes. 2



PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.

D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008

Operating revenue:

Resident service revenue $ 16,585,255 16,358,742
Other operating revenue 387,758 364,254
Total operating revenue 16,973,013 16,722,996

Operating expenses:

. Salaries and wages 8,255,351 8,196,992
Employee benefits 2,624,306 2,250,864
Other direct expenses 1,896,611 1,641,339
Supplies and materials 1,335,737 1,429,468
Depreciation and amortization 1 1,134,461 1,111,910
Interest 624,751 773,828
Fees 946,380 1,134,948
Cash receipts assessment 495,653 519,728
Purchased and contracted services 562,626 552,308
Bad debt expense 219,706 263,395

Total operating expenses 18,095,582 17,874,780
Loss from operations (1,122,569) (1,151,784)
Non-operating revenue (expense):
Investment income 117,395 179,239
Realized investment losses (31,599) (8,260)
Unrealized investment gains (losses) 719,662 (1,337,510)
Contributions 37,467 92,178
Net assets released from restrictions 132,956 181,548
Reclassification of net assets - 125,223
Total non-operating revenue (expense) 975,881 (767,582)

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expense (146,688) (1,919,366)

Change in unrestricted net assets related
to the pension plan 500,375 (1,620,875)
Change in unrestricted net assets 353,687 (3,540,241)

See accompanying notes.




PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Years Ended December 31,

Temporarily restricted net assets:
Contributions
Change in value of pooled life income fund
Net assets released from restrictions
Reclassification of net assets

Change in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets:
Contributions
Change in value of pooled life income fund
Change in permanently restricted net assets
Change in net assets

Net assets - beginning of year

Net assets - end of year

2009 2008

$ 100,844 $ 84,686
5,017 (1,981)

(132,956) (181,548)

- (125,223)

(27,095) (224,066)

117,861 11,029

18,476 8,417

136,337 19,446

462,929 (3,744,861)

717,912 4,462,773

$ 1,180,841 $ 717,912

See accompanying notes.




PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets $
Adjustments to reconcile the change in net

assets to net cash provided by operating activities:

462,929 $ (3,744,861)

Decrease in aliowance for doubtful accounts (101,006) (24,748)
Depreciation and amortization 1,134,461 1,111,910
Discount for future interest in poolea— life income funds (21,771) (4,469)
Entrance fees amortization (641,951) (736,363)
Change in unrestricted net assets related
to the pension plan ‘ (500,375) 1,620,875
Net realized gains (losses) on investments 31,599 8,260
Net unrealized (gains) losses on investments (719,662) 1,337,510
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable 35,287 (211,965)
Bequests receivable (104,251) -
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 80,729 17,104
Other long-term assets 76,383 61,037
Due from third-party payors (16,968) -
Pension asset - 29,598
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payabie and accrued expenses 215,540 (117,829)
Refundable fees and security deposits (79,339) 229,947
Deferred revenue (21,043) (20,523)
Due to third-party payers (488,987) 248 987
Unfunded postretirement benefit obligation (35,329) 12,055
Entrance fees, net 962,659 532,821
Other long-term liabilities 245,634 247 975
Pension liability 119,797 -
Net cash provided by operating activities 634,336 597,321
See a'ccompanying notes.




PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment $ (554,910) $ (678,824)
Purchase of investments (375,846) (941,958)
Sale of investments 283,724 953,846
Change in assets whose use is limited (89,018) 33,452
Net cash used by investing activities (736,050) (633,484)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net borrowings on lines of credit 500,000 -
Principal payments on long-term debt (466,577) (394,076)
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 33,423 (394,076)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (68,291) (430,239)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 519,039 949,278
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year $ 450,748 $ 519,039
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 625,811 $ 774,914
Purchase of property and equipment though
the issuance long-term debt $ 96,379 $ -

See accompanying notes.




PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. - OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization - Presbyterian Homes and Services of Genesee Valley, Inc. d/b/a Seniorsfirst
Communities & Services (Seniorsfirst) is the sole member of Presbyterian Residence Center
Corporation d/b/a Valley Manor Apartments & Senior Services, Genesee Valley Presbyterian
Nursing Center d/b/a Kirkhaven, and Seniorsfirst Foundation, Inc. (Foundation). The purpose of
Seniorsfirst is to establish an affiliation between Valley Manor, Kirkhaven, and the Foundation,
allowing Seniorsfirst to coordinate policy making, strategic planning, and to take other actions
necessary to benefit the affiliated entities by planning and promoting effective and economical not-
for-profit services for the elderly.

Presbyterian Residence Center Corporation (PRCC) and Prescor (collectively Valley Manor)
- PRCC operates a 137 apartment unit residence center for senior citizens known as Valley
Manor Apartments, a 10 apartment unit assistive living facility, and provides support services
to senior citizens in the Rochester community. Approximately 96% of PRCC's revenue is
derived from fees and services provided to its residents at Valley Manor Apartments.
Prescor, Inc. owns and leases real property and other facilities to PRCC, maintains an
endowment fund for services to the elderly, principally through PRCC, and otherwise aids
and assists in improving the ability of PRCC to provide these services. Valley Manor's
operations generate approximately 30% of Seniorsfirst's net operating revenue.

Genesee Valley Presbyterian Nursing Center d/b/a Kirkhaven (Kirkhaven) - Kirkhaven is a
147-bed not-for-profit nursing facility located in Rochester, New York. Kirkhaven’s operations
generate approximately 70% of Seniorsfirst's net operating revenue.

Seniorsfirst Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) - The Foundation is a not-for-profit organization
intended to operate in connection with and for the benefit of the charitable purposes of
Seniorsfirst Foundation, Inc.

Principles of Consolidation - All material intercompany balances and transactions of the
affiliated group have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

Display of Net Assets by Class - The accompanying financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with the disclosure and display requirements of accounting principies
generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAP). US GAAP requires that resources
be classified for reporting purposes into three net asset categories (temporarily restricted,
permanently restricted and unrestricted) according to the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by donors for a
specific purpose or time period. Seniorsfirst's temporarily restricted net assets are purpose
restricted for Kirkhaven’s general use subject to the Foundation’s approval, and for specific purpose
use at Kirkhaven such as enhanced dining, the beauty shop, resident recreation, and pastoral care
services. Funds are also purpose restricted for Valley Manor's general use subject to the
Foundation’s approval and specific purpose use at Valley Manor such as capital projects, financial
assistance for residents, and adult day care. Certain temporarily restricted net assets are time
restricted. Permanently restricted net assets are those for which donors require the principal of the
gift to be maintained in perpetuity. Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets also include
pooled life income funds whose income is paid to the donor.




PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. - OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include time deposits, certificates
of deposit, and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months or less.
Although Seniorsfirst maintains cash and cash equivalents at financial institutions which periodically
may exceed federally insured amounts, management does not anticipate non-performance by
financial institutions. For purposes of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
exclude amounts that are classified as assets whose use is limited.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Accounts receivable are
stated at cost and are net of allowances for doubtful accounts. Seniorsfirst estimates the allowance
based on management’s analysis of specific balances, taking into consideration the age of past due
accounts, the status of the billing process with third-party payers, the value of remaining assets held
by residents, and anticipated collections resulting from legal action. It is Seniorsfirst’s policy to write-
off uncollectible receivables when management determines the receivable will not be collected.

Investments - Investments in equity instruments with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securities are reported at fair value based on quoted market prices. The cost of
specific securities sold is used to compute realized gains and losses on sales. Investment income
or loss (including realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends) is included in
the deficiency of revenues over expense. Unrealized gains and losses on investments are also
included in the deficiency of revenues over expense due to their trading classification.

Property, Equipment, and Depreciation - Property and equipment are stated at cost if
purchased or at the fair market value at the date of donation. Valley Manor capitalizes all assets
with a cost of $500 or greater and an estimated useful life of more than one year. Kirkhaven
capitalizes all assets with a cost of $200 or greater and an estimated useful life of more than one
year. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets, which range from 5 to 40 years. Depreciation expense for the year ended
December 31, 2009 was $1,116,320 ($1,093,769 - 2008).

Costs of Apartment Preparation and Renovation - Costs of apartment preparation are
generally recovered through fees charged to Valley Manor residents upon occupancy, therefore
apartment preparation costs are expensed as incurred. Costs of apartment renovations, however,
are generally recovered through increased entrance fees charged to Valley Manor residents upon
occupancy. Therefore, apartment renovation costs are capitalized and depreciated over the
average length of stay of discharged residents over the last three years.

Intangible Assets - Intangible assets consist of mortgage acquisition costs. The mortgage
acquisition costs are being amortized using the straight-line method over the terms of mortgages.
Amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2009 amounted to $18,141 ($18,141 - 2008).
Accumulated amortization as of December 31, 2009 amounted to $148,882 ($130,741 - 2008).
Amortization expense for each of the five years subsequent to December 31, 2009 will be $18,141.

Resident Funds - Kirkhaven acts as a custodian for resident funds. These funds are
expended at the direction of its residents for personal items.



PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. - OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Deferred Revenue - Cash received in advance of services rendered is classified as
deferred revenue.

Refundable Fees and Entrance Fees - Valley Manor provides residents the use of an
accommodation unit and certain related services.

For the right to occupy and use the living accommodations and receive the services offered,
residents select one of three pricing/payment models: an annual lease agreement, a traditional lease
agreement or a refundable lease agreement.

Annual lease agreements require only monthly maintenance fees.

Traditional lease agreements offer a reduced monthly maintenance fee in addition to an
entrance fee. Entrance fees are refundable pro-rata over a thirty-six month period if a resident
chooses to leave Valley Manor within that timeframe. Of the deferred entrance fee revenue,
$1,092,749 represents the amount that is no longer subject to potential refund based on the
residents’ thirty-six month length of stay refund policy. The refundable portion of the entrance fee is
reduced ratably over that period and amortized into income over the average length of stay of
discharged residents over the last three years. Average length of stay is calculated annually using a
rolling three year average.

The refundable lease agreement provides for an extended refund period over the life of the
lease, coupled with a higher entrance fee and the reduced monthly maintenance fee. The
refundable entrance fees under this contract option are recorded as a liability when received. The
refundable entrance fee (less the initial non-refundable instaliment), will be refunded to the resident
without interest. Payment of the refund will be made when Valley Manor enters into a resident
agreement with a new or existing resident for the same apartment, but no later than 180 days after
the resident vacates the apartment.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments - The carrying amounts of all financial instruments
classified as current assets and liabilities approximate fair values. As defined by US GAAP, fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Assets and liabilities are
required to be measured and reported on a fair value basis. Accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, require disclosures about the framework for measuring
fair value in GAAP, and additional disclosure about fair value measurements. This enables the
reader of the financial statements to assess the inputs used to develop those measurements by
establishing a hierarchy for ranking the quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair
values. Assets and liabilities carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the
following three categories:

Level 1: Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Observable market based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated
by market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data.



PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. - OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques used to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair
value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at December 31, 2009 and 2008.

Cash and cash equivalents: Stated at cost, which approximates fair value. Cash and cash
equivalents are classified as Level 1 investments.

Common stock and fixed income: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market
on which the individual securities are traded. Common stock, U.S. government securities and
corporate obligations are classified as Level 1 investments. .

Excess (deficiency) of Revenue Over Expense - For purpose of display, transactions
deemed by management to be ongoing, major or central to the provision of health care services are
reported as operating revenue and expenses. Peripheral or incidental transactions are reported as
non-operating income and expenses.

Revenue Recognition - Kirkhaven provides service to residents under agreements with third-
party payors (Medicaid, Medicare and HMO's) under provisions of their respective cost reimbursement
formulas. If amounts received are less than Kirkhaven's established billing rates, the difference is
accounted for as a reduction of revenue. Final determination of the reimbursement rates is subject to
review by appropriate third-party payors. Provision is made in the financial statements for anticipated
adjustments that may result from such reviews. Differences between the estimated amounts accrued
and final settlements are reported in operations in the year of settlement.

Valley Manor's maintenance fees are recognized in the period in which the resident resides at
Valley Manor.

Kirkhaven derives approximately 59% (61% - 2008) of net resident service revenue from
Medicare and Medicaid.

Net Resident Service Revenue - Medicaid - As discussed above, the Kirkhaven is
reimbursed for services rendered to certain residents under the Medicaid program. The Medicaid
program is governed by the New York State Department of Health (DOH). Effective April 1, 2009,
Legislation required DOH to revise its reimbursement formula for the Medicaid rates paid to skilled
nursing facilities. In January 2010, DOH issued notice rates to facilities which incorporated the changes
to the reimbursement formula. However, as of the date these financial statements were available to be
issued, the notice rates have not been approved by Federal and State regulatory agencies to be paid.
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PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. - OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Contributions - Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
or permanently restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
restrictions. When a restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or when the
purpose of the restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. The Company reports contributions for which the donor imposed
restriction was met in the same year that the contribution is received as unrestricted net asset
activity.

Volunteers have donated significant amounts of time in support of Seniorsfirst activities.
However, the value of these setvices is not reflected in the accompanying statements, as these
services do not meet the criteria for recognition in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

Pooled Life Income Funds - Valley Manor administers various pooled life income funds. A
pooled life income fund provides for the payment of distributions to the grantor or other designated
beneficiaries over the fund's term (usually the designated beneficiary’s lifetime). At the end of the
fund's term, the remaining assets are distributed according to the terms of the original gift. The
portion of the fund attributable to the present value of the future benefits to be received by Valley
Manor is recorded in the consolidated statements of activities as a temporarily or permanently
restricted contribution in the period the fund is established. Such present value adjustments totaled
$23,493 in 2009 ($6,436 - 2008). Assets held in the pooled life income funds totaled $206,019 at
December 31, 2009 ($274,275 - 2008), and are included in investments in the consolidated
statements of financial position. The difference between the funds’ assets and the present value of
future benefits is recorded as discount for future interest in the statements of financial position. This
discount is amortized over the fund's term (usually the designated beneficiary’s lifetime). The
discount rate is determined at the time the contribution is initially recognized and is not typically
subsequently revised. The discount rate used for gifts received during 2009 was 5.75% (5.11% -
2008).

Income Taxes - Seniorsfirst is a not-for-profit organization as described in Section 509(a) of
the Internal Revenue Code and is exempt from income taxes as a corporation pursuant to Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Seniorsfirst is not considered a private foundation by the
Internal Revenue Service.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts in the financial statements and the accompanying notes. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications - Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been
reclassified to conform with the current year presentation.

Subsequent Event - These financial statements have not been updated for subsequent

events occurring after May 17, 2010 which is the date these financial statements were available to
be issued.
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PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. - INVESTMENTS

Investments are carried at fair value which is the market value based on quoted market
prices. Seniorsfirst has measured its investments at fair value on a recurring basis as Level 1 within
the hierarchy. Investments are invested as follows as of December 31:

2009 2008
Market Market
Cost Value Cost Value
Cash and cash equivalents $ 19,076 $ 19,076 $ 14,125 $ 14,125
Mutual funds:
Stocks 306,780 295,147 321,226 204,850
Bonds 894,932 930,716 745,323 753,635
Common stock 1,645,299 1,499,046 1,671,361 1,203,715
Total investments $_2,866,087 $__ 2,743,985 - $._2,752035 $2,176.325

The composition of net investment income is as follows:

2009 2008
Interest and dividends $ 125,253 $ 189,190
Realized losses (31,599) (8,260)
Investment expenses (7,858) (9,951)

$____85,79 $__170.979

The Board of Directors has established a Total Return Policy (TRP) for use in regulating how
Seniorsfirst Foundation investment earnings and appreciation are made available for use by the
supporting organizations. The TRP allows for an annual release of Seniorsfirst unrestricted net
assets to Kirkhaven and Valley Manor equal to 5% of the rolling previous 12 quarters beneficial
interest balances of Kirkhaven and Valley Manor. If the Seniorsfirst Foundation total net assets (less
temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net assets) are not sufficient to cover the 5% TRP
transfer (underwater position), no TRP transfer is permitted that year.

NOTE 3. - ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED

Assets whose use is limited represents amounts designated for the following purposes:

___ 2009 2008
Taxes and Insurance Escrow - represents funds
deposited as required under the terms of
Kirkhaven's debt financing agreements. $ 137,880 $ 113,203
Reserve for Replacement Escrow - represents
funds deposited as required under the terms of
Kirkhaven’s debt financing agreements. 589,863 541,348

12




PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3. - ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED (CONTINUED)

Funded Depreciation - represents amounts
available for the replacement of and additions to
Kirkhaven’s property and equipment in accordance
with past New York State Department of Health
requirements. 603,956 629,733

Board Designated - represents amounts reserved
for capital improvements at Valley Manor, as
designated by the Board of Directors. 218,619 184,594

Lease Securities —~ represents lease deposits at
Valley Manor. , 52,327 44,749

Pooled Life Income Funds - represents funds
donated by beneficiaries to Valley Manor, the
income of which is distributed to the grantors or
other designated beneficiaries. At the end of the
term, the remaining assets are distributed

according to the terms of the original gift. 206,019 274,275

Security collateral — represents investments

pledged as security on mortgage agreements at

Valley Manor. 1,546,026 1,265,244
$_3,354,690 $.3,053,146

Assets whose use is limited are invested in the following as of December 31:

2009 2008
Market Market
Cost Value Cost Value

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,534,132 $ 1,534,132 $ 1,544,931 $ 1,544,931

Mutual funds — stocks 196,191 182,912 220,163 136,950
Mutual funds — bonds 623,142 633,624 556,256 534,708
Common stocks 971,676 878,519 1,032,675 765,961
Loan receivable 100,000 100,000 - -
Fixed income 24663 25,503 72,764 70,596
Total $_3.449,804 $_3,354,690 $.3.426,789 $_3,053,146

During December 2009 Kirkhaven borrowed $100,000 from its funded depreciation reserve
to fund operations. The amount is non-interest bearing and is expected to be repaid in full during the
year ended December 31, 2010.
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PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

’

NOTE 4. - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following as of December 31:

Land

Building and improvements

Land improvements

Movable equipment

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Net property and equipment

NOTE 5. - LINES OF CREDIT

2009

$ 897,767

27,388,497
429,596
5,235,204
33,951,064
21,366,008

$_12,585,056

2008

$ 897,767
27,012,749
326,898
5,062,358
33,299,772
20,249,688

$.13.050,084

Valley Manor has a $350,000 line of credit with a bank that bears interest at prime plus

0.75% (4.00% at December 31, 2009). No amounts were outstanding under this line as of December

31, 2009 or 2008. The line is secured by deposits held with the bank.

Kirkhaven has a $500,000 line of credit with a bank that bears interest at prime plus 0.75%

(4.00% at December 31, 2009). The line is secured by deposits held with the bank. As of December
31, 2009 $500,000 was outstanding under this line of credit. No amounts were outstanding under

this line of credit as of December 31, 2008.

NOTE 6. - DEBT

Debt consisted of the following as of December 31:

Mortgage due December 2024, payable in monthly
installments of $45,334, including interest at 5.41%.
The mortgage is collateralized by substantially all of
Kirkhaven's assets, and is insured by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development
under Program Section 232 - Nursing Homes,
Intermediate Care Facilities, and Board and Care
Homes.

Mortgage due February 2014, payable in monthly
instaliments of $23,940 including interest at six-
month LIBOR plus 2.5% (3.255% at December 31,
2009). Collateralized by substantially all the
unrestricted assets of Valley Manor.

2009

$ 5,580,806

4,132,338

2008

$ 5,815,942

4,265,377

14




PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6. — DEBT (CONTINUED)

Mortgage due February 2014, payable in monthly
instaliments of $12,301 including interest at six-
month LIBOR plus 2.5% (3.255% at December 31,
2009). Collateralized by substantially all the
unrestricted assets of Valley Manor. 2,123,341 2,191,702

Mortgage due February 2014, payable in monthly
installments of $3,404 including interest at one-
month LIBOR plus 2.5% (2.731% at December 31,
2009). Collateralized by substantially all the
unrestricted assets of Valley Manor. 458,427 474,027

Note payable due May 2014, payable in monthly
installments of $1,304, including interest at 8.74%. 56,293 -

Note payable due September 2011, payable in
monthly installments of $1,450, including interest at

4.68%. 29,181 -
Vehicle loan repaid in full during October 2009. - 3,536

12,380,386 12,750,584
Less: amount due within one year . 508,259 411,942
Amount due after one year $_11,872,127 $_12,338,642

Valley Manor's mortgages may become payable on demand in the event of default on
specified restrictive covenants. The agreements require Valley Manor to maintain a minimum level of
liquid assets and debt service coverage. At December 31, 2009, Valley Manor was in compliance
with all covenants.

Annual maturities of debt for the four years subsequent to December 31, 2010 are as follows:

2011 $ 618,902
2012 632,915
2013 660,689
2014 5,765,192
Thereafter 4,194 429
$_11,872.127

15




PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7. - ENDOWMENTS

Changes in Endowment Net Assets for the year ended December 31:

Seniorsfirst
Foundation’s
Kirkhaven

Endowment

Assets, January 1, 2008 $ 931,310
Gifts to permanent endowment funds 6,529
Change in value of pooled life income fund -
Assets, December 31, 2008 $ 937,839

1

Gifts to permanent endowment funds 7,757
Change in value of pooled life income fund -
Assets, December 31, 2009 $___ 945596

Seniorsfirst

Valley Manor's

Foundation’s Pooled
Valley Manor Life Income
Endowment Funds Total
$ 687,807 $ 135,025 $ 1,745,725
4,500 - 11,029
- 8,417 8,417
$___692,307 § 135025 § 1,765,171
6,080 - 13,837
- 18,476 18.476
$___698,387 $___153,501 $_1,797,484

Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund as of December 31:

Seniorsfirst
Foundation’s
Kirkhaven
Endowment

Permanently restricted net assets

$___ 937,839

Seniorsfirst
Foundation’s
Kirkhaven
Endowment

Permanently restricted net assets

$__945,506

Seniorsfirst
Foundation’s
Valley Manor
Endowment

$___ 602,307

Seniorsfirst

Valtey Manor's

Pooled
Life Income 2008
—Funds Total

$___135025 $_1.7656.171

Valley Manor's

Foundation’s Pooled

Valley Manor Life Income 2009
Endowment Funds Total

$___ 698,387 $ 183,501 $_1,797.484

The Board of Directors has interpreted state law as requiring the preservation of the corpus
of the permanent restricted endowment funds only. Net appreciation of the invested assets are
considered unrestricted net assets uniess explicit donor stipulations specify how the net appreciation
must be used. Therefore, the Organization's endowment management policies require that all donor-
restricted endowment fund contributions be classified as permanently restricted net assets and the
related net investment earnings and appreciation be classified as unrestricted net assets. To ensure
the preservation of the corpus of the permanently restricted endowment funds, the total fair value of
all commingled investment assets are classified first to the level of the permanently restricted
endowment funds corpus. If the fair value of investment assets falls below the level of the
permanently restricted endowment fund corpus, an endowment fund deficiency receivable from the
unrestricted net assets would be recognized until the deficiency was recovered. Seniorsfirst’s
restricted net asset spending policy is described in Note 2.
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PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8. - PENSION PLANS

Seniorsfirst has a contributory 401(k) defined contribution pension plan which covers
employees who have one year of service and are age twenty-one or older. Seniorsfirst matches
participants’ contributions to the Plan up to 3% of their compensation. Contributions to the plan
were $50,971 for the year ended December 31, 2009 ($50,715 - 2008).

Seniorsfirst sponsors a defined benefit postretirement plan that covers certain retirees. The
Plan is unfunded, noncontributory, and provides health, life insurance and occupancy benefits.
Future health benefits are limited to benefits at 2003 rates, not to exceed $1,540 per year per
retiree. The accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was $323,572 as of December 31, 2009
($358,901 - 2008). The postretirement benefit obligation assumes a discount rate of 7.00% for the
years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008.

Kirkhaven has a voluntary, employee-contributory 403(b) plan.

Kirkhaven has a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan (the “Plan”) covering all
employees hired prior to January 1, 2006. The plan provides benefits based on years of service and
the employee’s compensation. Kirkhaven's funding policy is to contribute an amount within the
requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act. At December 31, 2005, Kirkhaven's
defined benefit pension plan was frozen to existing participants. No new participants are eligible for
admission into the plan subsequent to December 31, 2005.

Obligations and Funded Status - The following table sets forth the Plan’s funded status
and amounts recognized in Kirkhaven's financial statements. The measurement date for plan
assets and obligations was December 31.

2009 2008
Amounts at the end of years:
Benefit obligation $ 5,508,705 $ 5,231,172
Fair value of plan assets $ 4,568,524 $ 3,910,413
Funded status (plan assets less
plan obligations) $ (940,181) $(1,320,759)
Amounts recognized for the years: .
Benefit cost recognized in expense $ 249,797 $ 159,508
Employer contributions $ 130,000 $ 130,000
Benefits paid $ 205,883 $ 184,262
Amounts recognized in the statement of financial
position:
Pension liability $ (940,181) $(1,320,759)
Accumulated unrestricted net assets related
to the pension plan $__ 722,655 $_1,223,030
Net amounts recognized $_(217,526) $__(97,729)
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PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8. - PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Information for pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan

assets:
Projected benefit obligation $ 5,508,705 $ 5,231,172
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 5,047,799 $ 4,448,353
Fair value of plan assets $ 4,568,524 $ 3,910,413

The amounts in the accumulated unrestricted net assets related to the pension plan consist of:

__2009 __2008
Net actuarial loss $ (717,281) $(1,212,284)
Prior service cost (5,374) (10,746)

$_(722,655)  $(1223,030)

The amounts in the accumulated unrestricted net assets related to the pension plan that are
expected to be amortized into net periodic benefit cost during the next fiscal year are $41,005 in net
loss and $5,372 in prior service costs.

Assumptions
—2009 — 2008
Assumptions used in computing ending obligations:
| Discount rate 6.00% 6.00%
: Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00%
Assumptions used in computing expected
return on assets 8.50% 8.50%

The overall expected long-term rate of return on assets is based on historical returns, market
trends, and investment objectives.

Plan Assets - Kirkhaven's pension plan weighted-average asset allocations by asset
category are as follows:

Asset Portfolio 2009 2008
Cash and cash equivalents 2% 2%

Fixed income 24 29

‘ Common stock 74 69
, Total —100% _100%
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PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.
D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8. - PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Kirkhaven utilizes a professional investment manager for the plan assets, overseen by the
finance committee of the board of directors. A formal investment policy approved by the committee
establishes an average asset allocation range and preferred target of 5% cash and cash
equivalents, 25% fixed income, and 70% equity securities. The investment policy also establishes a
long-term return on investment objective of 500 basis points over the annual inflation rate and a
short-term return on investment objective competitive with standard benchmark indices for each
specific market sector. The investment manager follows a value-oriented philosophy of investing
and is prohibited by the investment policy from the use of derivatives and other high risk
investments.

Cash Flows - Kirkhaven expects to contribute approximately $130,000 to its pension plan in
2009. '

The following benefit payments, which reflect future service, as appropriate, are expected to
be paid approximately as follows:

2010 $ 210,000
2011 $ 211,000
2012 $ 208,000
2013 $ 215,000
Next five succeeding years $ 1,559,000

NOTE 9. - WORKERS’ COMPENSATION SELF INSURANCE

Seniorsfirst was self-insured for workers’ compensation claims through a captive group
arrangement with other healthcare providers. At December 31, 2009, $466,580 and $50,820 is
recorded in other long-term liabilities related to workers compensation for Valley Manor and
Kirkhaven, respectively ($76,383 asset, $271,766 liability - 2008) The amount charged to expense
for workers’ compensation claims for Seniorsfirst was $880,408 for the year ended December 31,
2009 ($486,607 - 2008).

Effective January 1, 2010, Seniorsfirst joined the Human Services Self-Insurance Workers'
Compensation Trust Fund (HST). The HST was incorporated in 1996 to offer competitive workers
compensation and statutory disability benefits programs to non-profit human services organizations
throughout New York State. The HST sets annual premium rates for its members based on the
claims experience and other costs of the Trust as a group. Each member's premiums are adjusted
by a member specific claims experience modification factor. By choosing members carefully,
engaging in best practices for risk management, conducting vigilant claims administration and cost
sharing administrative overhead, the HST's objective is to minimize premium costs to its exclusive
members.
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PRESBYTERIAN HOMES AND SERVICES OF GENESEE VALLEY, INC.

D/B/A SENIORSFIRST COMMUNITIES & SERVICES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10. - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Functional expenses are as follows:

2009
Skilled nursing $11,348,245
independent living and assisted living 5,121,228
General and administrative 1,676,457
Fundraising 85,526
Total functional expenses $18,231,456

NOTE 11. - OTHER MATTERS

2008

$ 11,105,628
4,627,393
2,071,440

70,319

$.17,874,780

Seniorsfirst has a legal obligation to remove asbestos that is contained at both its Kirkhaven
and Valley Manor locations should it become necessary to renovate, replace or otherwise disturb
any building material embedded with asbestos. A liability has not been recognized for this obligation
because sufficient information is not available to estimate the fair value of any planned or unplanned

renovation, replacement or disposal.
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